
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Marguerite Mclean 

Friday, April10, 2015 9:44 AM 

Michael Barrett 

Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Suzanne Brownless; Angela Charles 

Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form- Confidential DN 01977-15- Dkt 150001-El 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DN 01915-15. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 9:29 AM 

To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Suzanne Brownless; Angela Charles 

Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 01977-15- Dkt 150001-EI 

(J 

s 
CJ -­
r:..:~ 
r-'-.:. 

_') 
.;--c 

Because 01977-15 ureplaces" 01915-15, I believe the original item (01915-15) should be returned to source. Thanks. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 9:16 AM 

To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Suzanne Brownless; Angela Charles 

Subject: AFD Staff Recommendation Form- Confidential DN 01977-15- Dkt 150001-EI 

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation form for confidential ON 01977-15 in Docket 

150001-EI. 

DN 01977-15 - Duke Energy (Bernier)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Corrected confidential Exh A [to request for 

confidential classification (DN 01914-15)]; replaces confidential ON 01915-15 filed 4/7/15. 

Also, Please advise if you would like to return to the source confidential ON 01915-15. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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